Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Lynn Acosta; Ashley Maxwell

Subject: [EXT] RE: Marathon Oil Company - Final C141 - Flowmaster 24 34 15 SB No. 4H
(1RP-5431)

Attachments: 1RP-5431 Closure.pdf

Good Afternoon,

| was wondering if this ever got submitted to you all? | looked online and don’t see it in the order search. I'm sorry if it
didn’t and | can submit through online portal once you let me know. There was a change in our Environmental
department recently and Callie is no longer with us.

Thank you,

Isaac Castro

Environmental Professional

Marathon Qil Company - Permian Asset

4111 S. Tidwell Road

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Cell: (575) 988-0561 Email: icastro@marathonoil.com

AV
MarathonQil

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>

Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Marathon Qil Company - Initial C141 - Flowmaster 24 34 15 SB No. 4H

Beware of links/attachments.
Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Flowmaster 24 34 15 SB No. 4H

All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 1RP-5431.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us




OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 18,2019 11:10 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Flowmaster 24 34 15 SB No. 4H

1RP-5431 ~ Hobbs

Amalia Bustamante
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District Il
575-748-1283 EXT. 113

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Marathon Qil Company - Initial C141 - Flowmaster 24 34 15 SB No. 4H

Hobbs — District 1

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 2:47 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Heather Patterson' <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>

Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Flowmaster 24 34 15 SB No. 4H

Please see attached initial C141 with amended volume.

Callie

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 4:12 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us; jim.griswold @state.nm.us

Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>; Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: Marathon Oil Company - 24 Hour notice - Flowmaster 24 34 15 SB No. 4H

Good afternoon,

Prior to opening up to flowback wells on an adjacent pad, a leak was discovered at the above ground storage tank (AST)
at approximately 4:00 am. Upon investigation, a tear was discovered in the liner on the AST east side wall, causing
produced fluid to be released onto the engineered pad. An earthen berm was built to contain the flow of fluid and vac
trucks were used to remove the free standing liquids on location. The source of the leak has been stopped.
Approximately 626 barrels of produced water was released with 400 barrels recovered. A crew was immediately
dispatched to perform a scrape on location to recover saturated soil. A C141 will be submitted shortly.



Flowmaster 24 34 15 SB No. 4H
30-025-43666

Thanks,

Callie Karrigan

HES Professional — Environmental
Office: 575-297-0956

Cell: 405-202-1028



